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# (Gross Income tax Reduction ) E %] 200%

3. INETFENEHRLEATZEELRE2E (Research and Development) ©] LIEVIS#
FrE# (Gross Income Tax Reduction) 3% 300%
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1 Indonesian Investment Coordinating Board, Domestic and Foreign Direct
Investment Realization in Quarter IV and Jan-Dec 2019

2 Republic Of Indonesia National Council for Special Economic Zone
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THRIESS

B EREEH
www.indonesia-investments.com

B EEREEW - MBS

www.indonesia-investments.com/finance/tax-system/item2777?

B E#AStEH (BPS)
www.bps.go.id

B BB ANEE-HE
country.eiu.com/indonesia

B HEXERAEZEE (BKPM)
www.bkpm.go.id

B [ndonesia Briefing
www.indonesiabriefing.com

B EEENERILINER A RIS

www.indonesia-investments.com/business/foreign-investment/
representative-office-kppa/itemb743

B A ERIINEEREEAF

www.indonesia-investments.com/business/foreign-investment/establish-
foreign-company-pt-pma/item5739
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B FF EBEUBZBTBAE

T E B NIBEFHLE

El #B  EER

5 T BAuE (BN BB EE

REEE (B2 - #3  HEH - XEHLEEH
B4 = (Ringgit Malaysia, RM)

m
i
At
®O®

g
53 & GMT+8
EFE WA OBHE MU IaR BAE

BRNEEMEE 3,226.12 E=71 (2019Q3)
(GDP)

GDP i R ¥  IREAQKEEZANEE > 2020 4 GDP (i EXTEEA 4.4%
FTEHNEE 200951HE97H:
REHER 1 x@ (029 E%0
(RER) ", om wiemzn
3. =28 (W12 E=T)
4.5 (1 EET)
5. 074 (498 fEEm)
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R ERE § @i EOERR
(Iskandar Malaysia in Southern Johor, IRDA)
B BEFRQEERS®
(East Coast Economic Region, ECER)
B L SEEERSE
(North Corridor Economic Region, NCER)
D EMNERERSEEREE
(Sabah Development Corridor, SDC)
B P HINE LR RERTR
(Sarawak Corridor of Renewable Energy, SCORE)
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ERALREELEERS (Malaysian Investment Development
Authority, MIDA)
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O =BRHEFER 372,67
@ FmEE 7151
© LEE(TER 5701
O WILKRIRR 4154
O £BEER 4149
O i~ HESETAEM 1 41.39
@ EEBRERE 38656
© = © 38.03
© & : 2635
O 5BEG 2563
® HiESR : 232.23

st : 986.41

B +E; 25 (RM)

O SREEFER 24546
@ E2BETER 8155
© EEEs 7751
@ B~ e TR E Y | 69.64
O £ERR ;471
0 EHI2 4078
@ MEER 03119
O =4 2519
© HEEIRERE 1 24.18
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IR RKRETHH

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG C ('KPMG ),
a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




BRI —— Y = = ig‘ jﬁ%ﬁ;fﬁurh
R EI%E§:¥ }E_ /\mlﬁ

...... Lt TR E R

S Bl (Ey) W& (THH) -
SR REEH (THR) « MEBEE (R

3
o

S REPHR () ~ BAX (BH) « BF () « X8R (BH) -

~~~~~~ HERE (BHE) &) (B « RE (@)

EEEEE EMH (BE - 27) - BE (R0  EE ()

. 4

R TSRS ER

SRS WEE (B BE (- 51)
S Z8 (BEHER) - =2E (BEER)

...... -
~~~~~~ 50 GRS

...... ©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ce ("KPMG "),
------ a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




ERASEEETR .

SETEEBRETY £ RERRYAEE ) LNBRHESRRERA
% EXFIOAETAAELES  TEEPEN SR BEN - SE

N BREMINEE > BAERERERELS

~

- - e

- L Y
Z WA oo
‘ BIREE T SR
S s

Semn =" o

mmmE~ SRR
s _H_\ ......
| BE - EREREE o
~ g e
R SR
femmmml e
2 e G o
[ OBREWRE ) SR
A S g

~ -

-~ ™ T e

et e T S

. Inokom Corp (F#]) ~ S
TRW ~ ZF ST
i Naza Automotive Mfg (F+7) o
Mo - Dellavd Proton ( = B % ) “Perodua ( & & % ) ~
Ye ASSB (S %) « Swedish Motor Assemblies B
BE - Auto Parts ~ TS e o . il
TEE Lear « AutoV - (= B # ) » Isuzu Hicom ~ Tan Chong Motor =~
Sapura » Autoliv Assemblies (5 B 3 ) ~ Malaysia (&2 =)
> AMM (=) - Honda Malaysia (57<%) SR
HREW Ingress Perodua (#x%=#) - Oriental Assemblers ()
ErmnnErm N
©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG C ("KPMG ), . : : : : :

aSwissentity. Allights reserved . .




SEREE EE%QQ*‘ 5 == ##\, =721 r*' ;w?
SRR _l,Eiv"\H |:| y7i

SRS EEBERE e e
SR TRIM e e e mRmEmE SBEHE TS

V5 58 BB i OEM

o (REEE) WRSENBE .
o T

S SRR 5
SRR égu*ﬂ'ﬁ S F= A EWH}IL%%E > § AX ”
o emem) TEF TRRE sy ROSSEORM

- EERTHE

SRR =[] FLRE

S B RERAMER | PEEEEERT (FRE) - KERERE
o =IR1T (FEE)

o EERT w17 ERUERZRRT (WE)  KEBEEEFERT (A

o HmRE ) « BhEERT (W)

PP B ITiHARS R  BSRHERERT (FRE) - EEEEE
o IR (FEE) - aFBmERT (FBK)

...... .
~~~~~~ 52 IREEEEE S ai

...... ©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ci ('KPMG
------ a Swiss entity. Al rights reserved




REET/RABRARER

-

WEEVE ERERBELAE 1 SERMMEBK

HA%E AN BEETABEKR - EARBELUREHEME -
L HEAEMELR  EBEXNEREVE=HRE i

B o S

AR RNFEENRSIER c WHHMABRAS B

PR AEL B ERA B0 A 0 FESATHEFABTMEEN
RIS ° SRR

B FAABRABEE D1 RES EERES

A B ARRTATIERE 2 RES SRR
mESEAERISEUEZERA > BEEKAD
EfRGREERRADEE o SN

ERPEEEE 2003 £ 6 B 17 Bl Hatlsmse

55 HBL IR 0 £ 2003 £ 6 B 17 BMAIFIAE 0

BREIMNEIERE S RN RIMELLERG  BIhEERE  EYE
MIDA ERSEREHEA E IR IR T » T EMESREZRE

& o S

IREELE HIEAG /45 R PR SRS

e

EXREDRETM Xl -
©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ce ("KPMG ", . . . . ...
aSwiss entity. All rights reserved . ..










&
7
haas

R E R

S EENRERERESHRSG] 0 FRARBTRE LIFEEEINEIRE - [

cooit FE 2009 FINHKREZEERIEERR 0 BARERECH T 70%2EINERE £

S R BEECHT —MRER - BRETEINFEINEIAERS] o

S ERADBNAERARETREIE T —EBBNEER  LURBERALET
o RUECRECRE BMEATIMEEESE - BRERAZERAENE

i EAEREHE > BMfIERRATAEERPAKRESE > BRADBEETE

Il REEANIENE MR o 0 ERRREAE A RE R AMEEERTH
SRR K MRAE B B AERRIEE -

Con RUSEEE DT 100%YNEIRRHE - IRBEPIRIFEARZERS 0 2AMBFE

S 2009 FRABITRG EFITEBRI  AFFINESRR (TEST 128 BF1TE (B

o EELENEREE  REE  BRE - BBRBE BEMEEREL B
o HRAML ATRERE BRALMIL T BARFEESRENEES

o AR ABRIE |

i m B]EIRIT S R ABSNFENEGRR (RETERE) EER C LRA70%

U m BfE - RASEEIR  ARRRARTSIR | IRA 70%

o ROCHAIR HESHMXARZ B ARACEERATER AR
SRR (Petronas) =l > FNEA B B LR E#IA B SRR A Al KIARARFS o

R SNEI R B R a A BB 49% B9 BRkE o

Coinn o MOERRES L INEAARRBIDARIRB AT 0 SNERENE A EEMAT)

L EIABBERRL EMAR -

...... -
------ 56 EEE SR

...... ©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ce ("KPMG ),
~~~~~~ a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




KREEAKRIZ AEHEE

)

ﬁ%

EERFED > SN AT L TS MR TS S
1. IEEHEI B IRAT) S

2. EERFADEING D HE
#FH %38 | Companies Act (CA) 2016

BEE NI ATRIE i

" GARERE (SSM) R BRAISEERTEA
B EXIPRREM 60 ©F SR
AT BHE 30 Kis » S ELEMA S

B PBTEEABEB B 30 KWARABEEZE®IER Ll
- AEEAR R | E=72
- EEERER
-EE/EEANEEES

5 T
MERES

- AE AN S EAR SRR

gﬁﬁﬁi m GREHES (MIDA) FHEUSENR WiEe -
. SNEETHNE (FEFE:HE) S

nem—o, W

LGSR 57 I

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG C ('KPMG M [ . . . ...
aSwiss entity. Allrights reserved . e




 ANEEBE I MABRERE

I m REERTT (1965 FEIR THUER) - IEE AT ARRIVEISEN
Ul BURSEATRA THEEERED M BRI TS 2 AR A TR

SRR M o

U m S EREnEEERRACEREE (EPU) E 5 B A ks i -
§ § § § § § B& T HIRIEEISH ;

U EEBESEAEZEA  REMRIEMN > DRENOEER
S 2= HHBIEE EPU 2 OB » (27875 + HFi 5 IS8T @A) EPU
S B0S] o

U ) EERBSBSS 2 AERS TERASRNE RE =6E o
L M AN BRSNS TYIES

S EEER 100 B E AT

SR 2. BEMENL 100 BST 2 ithE
3. NEBUFFATEREZET
B 4. BRERSREEME

e 5. MENEREAERAD T ERER  BR

...... -
------ Xl SRR E
...... ©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ce ("KPMG ),

...... a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




TERTHAETHEEER

4

\¢
N

ST LT
Alor Setar, Kedah

BRS &8

Georgetown, Penang

BERE 18R
Ipoh, Perak

SR

Kuala Lumpur

Wk TE
Petaling Jaya, Selangor

REM XB

Seremban, Negeri Sembilan

7~ ER
Melaka

Eh ZHES

Johor Bahru, Johor

Z Mg
Kuantan, Pahang

BERIE MNEREE

Kuala Terengganu, Terengganu

= e EX N SEIMEIRE (Petronas Twin Towers)

19.00 - 27.00

30.00 - 43.00

1700 - 24.00

65.00 — 108.00 ="

48.44 - 59.00

20.00 - 32.00

26.00 - 38.00
JB City
34.45 - 38.00
Medini Nusajaya
48.45 - 5700

16.00 - 24.00

21.50-2700
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Penang Mainland
35.00
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Perak
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4
=44 Jf =

BELMIR

(RF

165 (100m2)

0.80-1.60 (m2)

2,000.00 - 3,000.00 (ha)

1.29 (m2)
Z/300.00 %5
RM 1.08 (m2)

Z/1150.00 5
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BEEER
(UEZEE
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10

10-12
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13.5

Mainland
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16
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B The Economist Intelligence Unit &% 2 A\ 55 &
country.eiu.com/MALAYSIA

B |ndustrial Technology Research Institute T 2R i1AIZE (5%
WWW.itri.org.tw

B Department of Statistics Malaysia 55778 2247 5126
www.dosm.gov.my

B Bank Negara Malaysia 527550 SRR 1T
www.bnm.gov.my

B Malaysian Investment Development Authority BRI EEES
www.mida.gov.my
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www.irda.com.my
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Ministry of Human Resources 5287555 T 26
www.mohr.gov.my
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Social Security Organization FE2RFE I8 1t RIS
www.perkeso.gov.my/index.php/en
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BEEiEE (Digital Park Thailand, EECd) ~ BR84S ™ (Eastern Airport
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B EREXEER:
RERIEBEERMNREEEAEHETE  BRIHBEUT 21 ELXERE
1. Hemaraj Chonburi Industrial Estate
2. Hemaraj Chonburi Industrial Estate 2
3. Hemaraj Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate
4. Hemaraj Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate 2 (Chonburi)
5. Hemaraj Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate 3 (Chonburi)
6. Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate (Rayong)
7. Hemaraj Eastern Industrial Estate (Map Ta Phut)
8. Hemaraj Rayong Industrial Estate 36 (Rayong)
9. Amata City Industrial Estate
10. Amata Nakorn Industrial Estate

11. Amata Nakorn Industrial Estate (2nd Phase)
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BEMOEEREERBE > 5H5F NS o
https://www.boi.go.th/upload/content/BOI-brochure %202018-EEC-light-EN-
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12. Pin Thong Industrial Estate (Laem Chabang) Chonburi
13. Pin Thong Industrial Estate (3rd Phase) Chonburi
14. Pin Thong Industrial Estate (4th Phase) Chonburi
15. Pin Thong Industrial Estate (5th Phase) Chonburi
16. Pin Thong Industrial Estate
17. Yamato Industries Industrial Estate Chonburi
18. TFD Industrial Estate 2 Chachoengsao
19. C.P. Industrial Estate Rayong
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21. Hemaraj Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate 4
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1. 304 Industrial Park (2nd Phase)
2. Gateway Industrial Estate
3. Wellgrow Industrial Estate
4. Ban Bung Industrial Estate
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7. Asia Industrial Estate
8. J.K. Land Industrial Park
9. IRPC Eco Industrial Zone (4th Phase)
10. Rubber City Industrial Estate
11. Maptaphud Industrial Estate

12. Pha Daeng Industrial Estate
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325

324

323

321

315

313

fEAtE

Chonburi, Phuket
Rayong

Bangkok, Nakhon Pathom, Nonthaburi,
Pathum Thani, Samut Prakan and Samut
Sakhon

Chachoengsao

Krabi, Khon Kaen, Chiang Mai, Trat,
Nakhon Ratchasima, Nakhon Si
Ayutthaya, Phang Nga, Lop Buri,
Songkhla, Saraburi, Suphan Buri, Surat
Thani, Nong Khai and Ubon Ratchathani

Prachinburi

Kalasin, Chanthaburi, Nakhon Nayok,
Mukdahan, Sakon Nakhon and Samut
Songkhram

Kanchanaburi, Chainat, Nakhon Phanom,
Nakhonsawan, Nan, Bueng Kan,
Buriram, Prachuabkirikhan, Phatthalung,
Phitsanulok, Phetchaburi, Phetchabun,
Phayao, Yasothon, Roi Et, Loei, Sa Kaeo,
Surin, Ang Thong, Udon Thani and
Uttaradit

Kamphaengphet, Chaiyaphum,
Chumphon, Chiang Rai, Trang, Tak,
Nakhon Si Thammarat, Phichit,
Phrae, Maha Sarakham, Mae Hong
Son, Ranong, Ratchaburi, Lampang,
Lamphun, Sisaket, Satun, Singburi,
Sukhothai, Nong Bua Lam Phu, Uthai
Thani, Amnat Charoen

Narathiwat, Pattani and Yala
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KIEFF Ayutthaya

Bang Pa-In Industrial Estate 1, 2, 3
3k ¢ 139 Moo 2, Udomsorayuth Rd., Klong-Jig, Bang Pa-In, Ayutthaya 13160

. R | EEAN/TE | EE/EEE | s o

General Industrial 5m/ 700/
Zone 1172118 22.50
5m /800 / Don Mueang
I-EAT Free Zone 165/10 22 50 International Airport:
1994 : 26 km
Factories for Rent 90/0 - Bangkok Port: 65 km
Residential/ 49/9 B

Commercial Zone

AR

Bang Pa-In Land Development Co., Ltd.
Tel: (+66-35) 258-409 or 410 or 412,
Fax: (+66-35) 258-411,

Website: www.bldc.co.th

Email: ieat@bldc.co.th, info@bldc.co.th
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Ban-Wa (Hi-Tech) Industrial Estate 1

#3099 Moo 5 Asia - Nakorn Sawan Rd., Km. 59-60, Ban Wa, Bang Pa-In, Ayutthaya 13160

THEHES) R

B8/ 4EE /

& (rai) = K& (R )E?
General Industrial 3.8m/ 700/
Zone 1989 1,034 /145 135
IEAT Free Zone | 1092 592/17 34rq é ?300 /

Bt / B EEEE (km)

Don Mueang
International Airport:
36 km

Bangkok Port: 63 km

g

Thai Industrial Estate Corp., Ltd.
Tel: (+66-35) 350-142 or 144

Fax: (+66-35) 3560-146

Website: www.hitech-estate.com
Email: hitech-estate@hotmail.com
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-~ Rojana Industrial Park, Ayutthaya 2

~----. HHE 1 Moo 5, Rojana Rd., Kanharm, U-Thai, Ayutthaya 13210

R . i | EEANN/AE | SE/gNE/ | .
""" & BRI + 5 5/ 7

AR N Suvarnabhumi

...... General Industrial 3.7m /800/17-

RS Zone 1988 15,000/ 800 29 International Airport:
Ll 84 km

DT Don Mueang

L International Airport:
ol 45 km

Customs Free 2005 400 /300 3.9m/900/17- ~LadKrabang Depot: 80
ce Bangkok Port: 75 km
L Laem Chabang Port:
ol 175 km

SEESEIN >z

......  Rojana Industrial Park Public Co., Ltd.

© o Address: 26F ltalthai Tower, 2034/115 New Phetchaburi Rd., Bang Kapi, Huai Khwang, Bangkok
S..... 10310

coooo Tel (+66-2) 716-1750 to 58,

oo Fax: (+66-2) 716-1759 to 60

... ... Website: www.rojana.com

© - Email: rojana@rojana.com, kosit@rojana.com
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B &EMERF Pathum Thani SEEEE

Bangkadi Industrial Park 2,4 N
#3E 159 Moo 5 Tivanon Rd., Bangkadi, Muang, Pathum Thani 12000 R
. i | BEXN/AIE | EfE/#EE/ | " P

= 87 5 S B /M (km) TR

Don Mueang Lo

General Industrial International Airport: B
Zone 1987 1,174 /0 0/700/7 16 km
Bangkok Port: 47 km A

AR SR
Bangkadi Industrial Park Co., Ltd. Lo
Tel: (+66-2) 501-1364 EREEE
Fax: (+66-2) 501-1367 Lol
Website: www.bangkadi.co.th o
Email: sujin@bangkadi.co.th
ZEREFH R -
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Nava Nakorn Industrial Zone 3

--.... Hiak 2999 Moo 13, Phaholyothin Rd., Klong 1, Klong Luang, Pathum Thani 12120

R . i | BEANN /TS | EE/ eNE/ |, .
------ & 57! - ok : 2 /3

RS I¥E§,\ZJ %E (ral)"“ 7}<§ ( %}%ﬁ ).,iz ﬁﬁ%iﬁ/;ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ (km)
o General Industrial 1971 3,564 /130 NA Suvarna.bhuml. .
ceee Zone International Airport:
S 65km

o Customs Free 2004 29210 45m/1,200/ | Laem Chabang Port:
Sooii | Zone 20 159km

i EEEAR

... ... Nava Nakorn Public Co., Ltd.

oo Tel (+66-2) 529-2172, (+66-2) 529-0031 to b

Sooooo Fax: (+66-2) 529-2171, (+66-2) 529-2176

... ... Website: www.navanakorn.com

Email: sales@navanakorn.co.th

coee PO REHSEFR

: ©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ci ('KPMG "),

...... a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




16¥8FF Samut Prakarn

Asia Industrial Estate (Suvarnabhumi) 1
#3k © Luang Pang Rd., Km. 13-14, Klong Suan, Bang Phli Noi, Samut Prakarn 73001

o i | EEAN/ TE | EE/EER | e s

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:
General Industrial 2013 2.886/1.107 9.5m/1,515/ 21 km
Zone ' ' 21 Bangkok Port: 40 km

Laem Chabang Port:
100 km

g

Asia Industrial Estate Co., Ltd.

Address: Asia Sermkij Tower, 49 Soi Pipat, Silom Rd., Bangkok 10500
Tel: (+66-2) 231-5800

Fax: (+66-2) 231-5933

Website: www.asiaindustrialestate.com

Email: sales.mkt.aie@gmail.com

ZEIGETFT P
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Bangplee Industrial Estate 5
#h3k : 136/2 Moo 17 Bangsaothong, Bangsaothong, Samut Prakarn 10540

- i | BEAND/ TE | SE/EER | s wos

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:
20 km

General Industrial 13m / 1,000/ Don Mueang
Zone 1989 7185/0 18-21 International Airport:
50 km

Laem Chabang Port:
60 km

g

Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand (I-EA-T)
Tel: (+66-2) 705-0697 to 8

Fax: (+66-2) 315-1498

Website: www.ieat.go.th/bangplee

Email: bangplee.1@ieat.go.th
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Bangpoo Industrial Estate 4, 5
3k 1 649 Moo 4, Sukhumvit Rd. Km. 37 Bangpoomai-Praksa, Muang, Samut Prakarn 10280

- Ry | AEAN/FE | BE/ LB | e s

Suvarnabhumi

General Industrial 3.6m /900- International Airport:
Zone 1977 3659/6 1,000/1821 | 25km

Bangkok Port: 24 km

AR

Thailand Industrial Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.

Address: 586/50, 52 Moo 2, Pattana 1 Rd., Bangpoo-mai, Muang, Samut Prakarn 10280
Tel: (+66-2) 709-3450 to 3

Fax: (+66-2) 709-8193

Website: www.ieat.go.th/bangpoo

Email: bangpoo.1@ieat.go.th

ZEIEFT WY
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Bangkok Free Trade Zone 2, 4

#h3k 0 71 Moo 15, Bangna-Trad Rd, Km. 23, Bangsaothong, Samut Prakarn 10540

" BEX/N /g | EE/ HEE/ | .
= FE R - e s =/
I¥E§AZJ %E (ral)31 7}<§ ( ﬁﬁ )&2 ﬁﬁ%tﬁ/%ﬂﬂﬁﬁg (km)
General Industrial Suvarnabhumi
Zone Rental fee 170- I1n7telz<rrrT11ationaI Airport:
) 210 (sg.m.)
1,000/160 / Included in Bangkok Port: 23 km
Custom Free Zone rental fee / 7

Laem Chabang Port:
90 km

g

Prospect Development Co., Ltd.

Address: 1040/1 Moo 15, Bangsaothong, Samut Prakarn, Bangkok 10570
Tel: (+66-89) 918-6428

Fax: (+66-2) 697-3869

Website: www.prospectd.com

Email: infod@prospectd.com
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16HIFF Chachoengsao

304 Industrial Park 2-2, 3
#3E 1 200 Moo 3, Khao Hin Son, Phanom Sarakham, Chachoengsao 24120

= i | BEXN/AE | BE/EEE/ | e -

General Industrial Suvarnabhumi
Zone 6,000/400 International Airport:
80 km

Laem Chabang Port:
100 km

Map Ta Phut Port: 130
km

2.2-2.5m /900

2001 /20-29.5

Custom Free Zone 6,000/ 100

g

304 Industrial Park 2 Co., Ltd.

Address: 106 Moo 7, Thatoom, Srimahaphote, Prachinburi 25140
Tel: (+66-37) 208-650, (+66-81) 304-3041

Fax: (+66-37) 208-884, (+66-2) 659-1488

Website: www.304industrialpark.com

Email: wanwisa_sa@npp.co.th

ZEIGEFT P
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Gateway City Industrial Estate 1, 2

#3k - Highway 331 Km. 10 (Chachoengsao-Satahip), Huasamrong, Plaeng Yao, Chachoengsao
24190

BEX/N/AIE | EE/ BEE/

= FE R - gy = B 2 /3 B
I¥E§AZJ %E (ral)31 7}<§ ( ﬁﬁ )&2 ﬁﬁ%tﬁ/%ﬂﬂﬁﬁg (km)
General Industrial Suvarnabhumi
Zone 3.208/45 International Airport:
1992 35m/920/17 | 65km
I-EAT Free Zone 435 /57 Laem Chabang Port:
85 km

g

MDX Public Co., Ltd.

Address: 12A Floor Column Tower, 199 Ratchadapisek Rd., Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Tel: (+66-2) 302-2300

Fax: (+66-2) 302-2400

Website: www.gatewaycity.net

Email: info@gatewaycity.net, gw-pbc@hotmail.com
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&L BT Chonburi

Amata City Industrial Estate 2, 3, 4, 6
ik © 7 Moo 3, Bowin, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230

o R | EEXD/ T
§ﬁ (rai) -

General Industrial
Zone

Residential /
Commercial area

1995

3,857 /2,840

828 /420

BB/ HEE/
KE (%K)

3.8m/900/24

Bt / B CIEERE (km)

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:

100 km

Laem Chabang Port:

27 km

g
Amata City Co., Ltd.

Tel: (+66-38) 34 6 442-3, (+66-38) 457 002-4, (+66-38) 346 007
Fax: (+66-38) 345 771, (+66-38) 457 005
Website: www.amata.com

Email: amatacity@amata.com
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-~ Amata Nakorn Industrial Estate 2, 3, 4, 6

... Hiik 1700 Moo 1 Klongtamru, Muang, Chonburi 20000

SEREE . M | EEAN/TE | EE/ GEE/ |, .
""" & fap + % 5/ 7

SRR o4 il BE (rai) | kE (Fgx )2 | e/ BOIERE (km)
o General Industrial 10,035/ 1,558 Suvarna.bhumll .
REREE: Zone International Airport:
R 1994 8.5m /320/24‘ 40 km

Jiii1 | Residential/ 1,394 / 640 Laem Chabang Port:
o Commercial area 43 km

o EERR

......  Amata Corporation PCL

<o Tel: (+66-38) 457 002-4

©o ... Fax: (+66-38) 457 005

S..... \Website: www.amata.com

<+ Email: amatanakorn.1@ieat.go.th

i el FEEEFM
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WHA Chonburi Industrial Estate 1 (WHA CIE 1) 1, 2, 3
3k 1 331/8-9 Moo 6, Highway 331 Km. 91-92, Bowin, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230

e i | EEAND/AE | BB/ EEE | e s

General Industrial 2,097 /- 3.9m/1,0560/ | Suvarnabhumi
Zone ' 26.07 International Airport:
83 km
Customs free 1988 460/ 16 41m/1,150/ Laem Chabang Port:
Zone 26.07
25 km
Factories for Rent 46 /12 (units) 195-210 (sg.m.) E/Irsp Ta Phut Port: 85

g

WHA Industrial Development PLC.

Address: 18F UM Tower, 9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Suanluang, Bangkok 10250
Tel: (+66-2) 719-9555

Fax: (+66-2) 719-9546 to 7

Website: www.wha-industrialestate.com

Email: marketing@wha-group.com

ZEIGETT |
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WHA Chonburi Industrial Estate 2 (WHA CIE 2) 1, 2

#3k © Khaokhunsong, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230

. o,

General Industrial
Zone

2014

BEEX// A

[ (rai) ="

2,361/1,609

B0 / 4 /
KB ( %k )22

3.9m/ 1,100/
26.07

Bt / B OEERE (km)

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:
85 km

Laem Chabang Port:
27 km

Map Ta Phut Port: 57
km

BrEL

WHA Industrial Development PLC.
Address: 18F UM Tower, 9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Suanluang, Bangkok 10250

Tel: (+66-2) 719-9565

Fax: (+66-2) 719-9546 to 7

Website: www.wha-industrialestate.com

Email: marketing@wha-group.com
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WHA Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate 2 (WHA ESIE 2)
#3k © Khaokhunsong, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230

- i | EEAN/FE | SR BB | s o

Suvarnabhumi

International Airport:

General Industrial 4.1m/1,100/ | 100 km
Zone 2015 2,363 /1,401 26.07

Laem Chabang Port:
33 km

EaEA

WHA Industrial Development PLC.

Address: 18F UM Tower, 9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Suanluang, Bangkok 10250
Tel: (+66-2) 719-9555

Fax: (+66-2) 719-9546 to 7

Website: www.wha-industrialestate.com

Email: marketing@wha-group.com
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Yamato Industries Industrial Estate 5
#h31k 33 Moo 1, Nongyai, Chonburi 20190

R - BRI | EEAN/FE | EE R
oo TRERA EE (rai) & KE %k ) B2 B35 / B O EERE (km)

Laem Chabang Port:
62 km

...... General Industrial

...... Zone - 700/700 -/-1-

CLLLlD EsA
©~ - American Builder Co., Ltd.

...... Address: 333 Moo 1, Thatakraw, Nongyai, Chonburi 20190

coooo Tel (+66-38) 219-009

- Fax: (+66-38) 219-008

...... o
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...... a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




E EKF Prachinburi

304 Industrial Park 2, 4, 6
#3E 1 106 Moo 7, Thatoom, Srimahaphote, Prachinburi 25140

EE/ HEE /| s s .

o KL | B&X/)/AIE
= X8RI ;

I b HIE (rai) &

ge:eral Industrial 1994 14,500 / 800
one 2.2-2.5m /900
/20-29.5

Customs Free 2013 170/ 140
Zone
Factories for Rent - NA 200 (sg.m.)

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:
110 km

Laem Chabang Port:
130 km

B

304 Industrial Park 2 Co., Ltd.

Address: 106 Moo 7, Thatoom, Srimahaphote, Prachinburi 25140
Tel: (+66-37) 208-650, (+66-81) 304-3041
Fax: (+66-37) 208-884, (+66-2) 659-1488
Website: www.304industrialpark.com

Email: wanwisa_sa@npp.co.th

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG

a Swiss entity. All rights reserved
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" Hi-Tech Kabin Industrial Estate 1

Ce ik © 99/1 Moo 1, Ladtakhien, Kabinburi, Prachinburi 25110

SRS . i | EAN/ TE | SE/GEE/ | .
""" = BRI e = 517

SRR 2ol BE (rai) ' | KB (g )t | FEves/ BCIERRE (km)
Suvarnabhumi

oo G ) International Airport:
R Zf:jra' Industrial = 5514 1,075 /50 2m/700/15 | 120km

Ll Laem Chabang Port:
o 160 km

o EESR

.. ....  HiTech Kabin Logistics Corp., Ltd.

oo Tel (+66-37) 576-757, (+66-2) 254-4130 to 7

. Fax: (+66-37) 576757 (+66-2) 651-5573

L. ... Website: www.hitechkabin.weebly.com

Email: supattrahitechkabin@hotmail.com, info@hitechkabin.co.th

o Bl FEEETm

: ©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ci ('KPMG "),

...... a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




Rojana Industrial Park (Prachinburi)

ik © 141 Moo 12, Huawa, Si Maha Phot, Prachinburi 25140

e i | BEAXN/BE | B/ MEE/ | sgs s .

General Industrial
Zone

1995

5,000/300

2.8m/ 1,000/
21-27

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:
110 km

Laem Chabang Port:
130 km

Map Ta Phut Port: 150
km

A

Rojana Industrial Park Public Co., Ltd.

Address: 26F ltalthai Tower, 2034/115 New Phetchaburi Rd., Bang Kapi, Huai Khwang, Bangkok

10310

Tel: (+66-2) 716-1750 to 58,
Fax: (+66-2) 716-1759 to 60

Website: www.rojana.com

Email: rojana@rojana.com, kosit@rojana.com

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG

a Swiss entity. All rights reserved
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#&7k ¥ Rayong

Asia Industrial Estate 1, 2
#3E 1 9 Moo 2, Sukhumvit Rd., Banchang, Muang, Rayong 21130

- i | EBAN/FE | EE/EEE | s o
I%E;EEU ﬁﬁ@ (rai)§11 7k§ ( 3%3* )szz %E*%%/%DEEE& (km)

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:
150 km

Don Mueang

General Industrial International Airport:
Zone 2013 2,591/0 -/1,200/15.28 190 km

U-Tapao International
Airport: 15 km

Map Ta Phut Port: 9
km

AR

Asia Industrial Estate Co., Ltd.

Address: Asia Sermkij Tower, 49 Soi Pipat, Silom Rd., Bangkok 10500
Tel: (+66-2) 231-56800

Fax: (+66-2) 231-5933

Website: www.asiaindustrialestate.com

Email: sales.mkt.aie@gmail.com

280 EEEsa=Ex

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ci ('KPMG "),
a Swiss entity. Al rights reserved




Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate (Rayong) (ESIE) 1, 2, 3
3k 112 Moo 4, Highway 331 Km. 91.5, Pluak Daeng, Pluak Daeng, Rayong 21140

= Hi | BEAN/AIE | EE/EEE/ | e s -

General Industrial 6,699/219 3.9m /1,150 /

Zone 26.07 Don Mueang
International Airport:
122 km

LLEAT Free Zone 1994 390/0 41m/ 1,250/

26.07 Laem Chabang Port:
) 45 km
Factories for Rent 117 / 47 (units) 195-215 (sgq.m.)

AR

WHA Industrial Development PLC.

Address: 18F UM Tower, 9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Suanluang, Bangkok 10250
Tel: (+66-2) 719-9555

Fax: (+66-2) 719-9546 to 7

Website: www.wha-industrialestate.com

Email: marketing@wha-group.com

HZEIETF pEY

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG C ('KPMG ),
a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




WHA Eastern Industrial Estate (Map Ta Phut) (WHA EIE) 1, 2
#h3k © 18 Pakorn Songkrohraj Rd., Huay Pong, Muang, Rayong 21150

- i | EEAN/FE | SR BB | s o

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:
121 km

Map Ta Phut Port: 2
km

General Industrial 75m/ 1,200/
Zone 1988 3,058/97 2434

Laem Chabang Port:
55 km

g

WHA Industrial Development PLC.

Address: 18F UM Tower, 9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Suanluang, Bangkok 10250
Tel: (+66-2) 719-9555

Fax: (+66-2) 719-9546 to 7

Website: www.wha-industrialestate.com

Email: marketing@wha-group.com

282 EEElra=—Ea

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ci ('KPMG "),
a Swiss entity. Al rights reserved




WHA Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate 1 (WHA ESIE 1) 1, 2,3
#3k 0 121 Moo 4, Highway 331 Km. 91.5, Tasit, Pluak Daeng, Rayong, 21140

. R
—

General Industrial
Zone

I-EA-T Free Zone

1994

BEEX// "I

[ (rai) ="

6,202 /208

39m/1,150/
26.07

390/ 15

3.9m/1,200/
26.07

EE/EEE /| s s oy

Suvarnabhumi

International Airport:

92 km

Don Mueang

International Airport:

1567 km

Laem Chabang Port:

27 km

BRI

WHA Industrial Development PLC.

Address: 18F UM Tower, 9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Suanluang, Bangkok 10250

Tel: (+66-2) 719-9565

Fax: (+66-2) 719-9546 to 7
Website: www.wha-industrialestate.com

Email: marketing@wha-group.com

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG

a Swiss entity. All rights reserved
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.-~ WHA Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate 2 (WHA ESIE 2)

--o... HHk D Highway 331, Km. 81, Khao Khan Song Sub-district, Si Racha District, Rayong 20220
R . i | EEAN/EE | EE/GEER/ | .
------ = FAR! “ 5 2 /3
Suvarnabhumi
------ International Airport:
Lo ) 103 km

------ General Industrial 1994 3.160/0 3.9m/1,200/

Ll Zone ! 26.07 Bangkok Port: 120 km
D Laem Chabang Port:
Lo 33 km
S

... ... WHA Industrial Development PLC.

Address: 18F UM Tower, 9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Suanluang, Bangkok 10250

Cooo0 Teli (+66-2) 719-9565

So0o0 Fax: (+66-2) 719-9546 to 7

© - Website: www.wha-industrialestate.com

DT Email: marketing@wha-group.com

o EEA FESEFR

: ©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ci ('KPMG "),

...... a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




WHA Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate 4 (WHA ESIE 4) S

#4E : Highway 3578, Km. 5, Mae Nam Khu Sub-district, Pluak Daeng District, Rayong 21140
. i | EEAN/TE | EE/EEE/ | e SR

& fap - 5 B /3 0EEE () TR
Suvarnabhumi

International Airport: R

General Industrial 3.75m /1,100 / 129 km Lol
1994 1,434 / 963 ' ' U I

Zone 26.07 Bangkok Port: 161 km | ... ...
Laem Chabang Port: o

60 km A

BES SRR
WHA Industrial Development PLC. Lo
Address: 18F UM Tower, 9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Suanluang, Bangkok 10250
Tel: (+66-2) 719-9555 Ll
Fax: (+66-2) 719-9546 to 7 R
Website: www.wha-industrialestate.com S
Email: marketing@wha-group.com oo
ZELEFH B -

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG C (KPMG ),

a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




~--°~  WHA Rayong Industrial Land (WHA RIL) 2, 4

<o HlE 1222 Moo 11, Ban Khai-Nong La Lok Rd., Ban Khai, Rayong 21120

SRS ,, Wi | EEAN/EIE | EE/GEE/ | .
""" & 155! 73 Y & 5 /3

R A Lo 808 (rai)®' | KE (%eg)2e | ovR/ BOERRE (km)
Suvarnabhumi

Lo G ) International Airport:
R eneral Industrial 1996 2,691 /363 3.2m/ 1,050/ 151 km

...... Zone 23

...... Map Ta Phut Port: 66
Lol km

Cooo o EAEHE

- - WHA Industrial Development PLC.

... ... Address: 18F UM Tower, 9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Suanluang, Bangkok 10250

S Tel: (+66-2) 719-9555

ol Fax: (+66-2) 719-9546 to 7

©oo o Website: www.wha-industrialestate.com

S 0707 Email: marketing@wha-group.com

oot PR FESEFM

: ©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ce ('KPMG "),

...... a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




Map Ta Phut Industrial Estate 4, 5, 6
#3E 0 1 1-1 Rd., Map Ta Phut Industrial Estate, Muang, Rayong 21150

e i | BEAND/ TE | SE/EER | s wos

Rental Price: U-Tapao International
i - Airport: 20 km
General Industrial 1939 7092/ 0 280,000 p
Zone 311,800/1,100 | | aem Chabang Port:
/ 24.50-2750 60 km

AR

Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand (I-EA-T)
Tel: (+66-38) 683-930 to 6, (+66-38) 683-127 to 9
Fax: (+66-38) 683-941, (+66-38) 683-937
Website: www.mtpie.com

Email: maptaphut.1@ieat.go.th

ZEIGEFT PEY

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG C ('KPMG ),
a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




Rojana Industrial Park, Rayong (Ban Khai) 2, 4
#3k © 3/7 Moo 2, Ban Khai-Ban Bung Rd. (Highway 3138), Nong Bua, BanKhai, Rayong 21120

- M | EEAND/EE | EE/EEE | e s

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:
140 km
General Industrial 1995 2 500/ 500 2.8m/ 800/ 17- Map Ta Phut Port: 32
Zone 22 km

Laem Chabang Port:
60 km

AR
Rojana Industrial Park Public Co., Ltd.

Address: 26F ltalthai Tower, 2034/115 New Phetchaburi Rd., Bang Kapi, Huai Khwang, Bangkok
10310

Tel: (+66-2) 716-1750 to 58,
Fax: (+66-2) 716-1759 to 60
Website: www.rojana.com

Email: rojana@rojana.com, kosit@rojana.com

288 EEElra=—Exn
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Rojana Industrial Park, Rayong (Pluak Daeng)

#h3k © 54/5 Moo 1, Mapyanporn, Pluak Daeng, Rayong 21140

B—

General Industrial
Zone

1988

BEEX/N/ AIE

E3[E (rai) =

1,600/ 1,000

1 / M/
KE (HRk)=?

3.2m /1,000 /
21-27

Bt / B CIEERE (km)

Suvarnabhumi
International Airport:
130 km

Map Ta Phut Deep Sea
Port: 30 km

Laem Chabang Deep
Sea Port: 50 km

Pattaya City: 40 km
Rayong City: 50 km

Bangkok Downtown:
150 km

LI

Rojana Industrial Park Public Co., Ltd.

Address: 26F ltalthai Tower, 2034/115 New Phetchaburi Rd., Bang Kapi, Huai Khwang, Bangkok

10310

Tel: (+66-2) 716-1750 to 58,
Fax: (+66-2) 716-1759 to 60

Website: www.rojana.com

Email: rojana@rojana.com, kosit@rojana.com

a1

rai=0.4 acres; 1 hectare=6.25 rai

el HEESH  KESIHK

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG

a Swiss entity. All rights reserved
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THRIELS

B ISESANEE
country.eiu.com/thailand

B REKEREZSE BOI
A business guide to Thailand 2019
Costs of Doing Business in Thailand 2020
www.boi.go.th

B Department of Business Development
www.dbd.go.th

B — 5T E R0 One Start One Stop Investment Center
0s0s.boi.go.th

B RIS 75EE The Revenue Department
www.rd.go.th

B R ERR
eng.eeco.or.th/en?destination=en

B L T #EEEIEH Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand
www.ieat.go.th/en

B = T2 T/5 Department of Industrial Works of the Ministry of Industry
www.diw.go.th/hawk/en

B RESTH
www.mol.go.th/en

B SNRIEES T

aric.adb.org/fta-country
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4nm B HAIE] The Republic of the Union of Myanmar
#5410 A (2019 4F)
67 & 6,678 THAE
AR B EIHE > bR ERIGEAEAERR » AL
R AR ERRIINLE > FArmEREEIENRESRE o
PELER (Nay Pyi Taw) > 2005 £ BN BALIRILE ©
At
#H89% ~ EEH 4% ~ RHTHEH 4% ~ Hth 3%
“T (MMK)
GMT+6.5
¥ ~ S1EE
RIEFEEEEESAMS (IMF) 45t > 2019 & GDP & 721
BT ©
IR NSRRI T#HET > 4% 2020 FBHAAEZX % 6.8%
2019 EFZINEEFREBRKTPZNT ¢
1. #I0EE (#9223 f83%T)
2. B (#9209 E%=7T)
3. &=E (% 113 12%7T)
4. 58 (K91 E=mT)
5. ZE[E (49 45 E57T)

d a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG ('KPMG "),

a Swiss entity. All rights reserved




BEARKBEIRENEEED o

5 -

® 47T (MMK) S

BRREE w 520125481 KNEEIHEL > A@ATRET

(the Central Bank of Myanmar) A1 o IR

B & (EEREE) $ 66 K2R SNEREERLE

TEIFIBEEZEESN

- WEMBTRBTHPELIERS (capital account)

REgrES

- Wi~ EAFE S KRB BN S RS B

BB REES  REMKAEABZRENED

ShEEE =SB IRA S
- BRI ESR H I AR B EREEFEES SRR

- RESRZIINIE » BEER o

- WE AR HTERE S
- R E W AT E 2 BEIUE R EFIE SESES
- EEENGERANINEEZR RN - TE R IR

B EEERRESN SRR E IR e T RIRTTRIST A S

B kiE (PRHINENEEZE) (the Transfer of Immovable 00

Property Restriction Law of 1987) #R#3 > SN AAETHE

BB ERE © SR

B SNE AT A AEE - BRA—F o kiR (EmEkE

e ) RMICEEBRBZ INEIABEME LM BARA50 -

&> BPEEAMR > SRS 10F ° i

m (kiE (BRE&HEE L) (the Special Economic Zone Law, -« -

SEZL) 1R > MBI S At ZEAR A B0 F > 0JE

SEHA 25 4F o S

e W
mEREFT e
©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Ce ("KPMG ", . . . . ...
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-~ EEZ

e ABZ SN AT 2016 FEAEE) » BB A AT RE 2
L FiEHE BUAER

SR 2019 £+ BINERE ML TLRIMT :

S g " URAAR (224 R0

S E?“%§1 2.8 (89217 E=7)

S 3. BEE (X9 116 B=T)

RS 4. BEIBNE (49109 EFET)

R B AR EBENTEER

ame (Directorate of Investment and Company

SNt gﬁﬁﬁi Administration, DICA)

...... BHq

o * B NERERES

(Myanmar Investment Commission, MIC)

SRR BB RAEIFE (Thilawa) | HAAREGSERT > B
SRR BIEFEET X HERREEAT °

oo EEE B OELHESE (Kyaukpyu) @ APBIREEESERIL 0 B
SR i T D AN R EEERLE MBI RIAR I TEAT o
RN B TR&ESE (Dawei) | HZEE ~ BANRAABSERIL
o BREEXDNEERERINT s S{ETiTEAT
o HEEMIgE

o s O

o mEwEn

o EmBE O

S m GEECERBENEE  ASEHREEEEE o
RN %M$lﬁﬁfﬁﬁl2% B E—5—KRiRE
oo 2 HE

L Em B AREREE W AV BERKAR

RS B EERKEESREE

SRS B BEEREE B

S B REMEEERREES A ES

U P aenasn

...... a Swiss entity. All rights reserved
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{45 DICA # 5t > £ 1952 Z 2019 ﬁﬁﬁ
F12 Bl EEEEEAEKREST DR

ﬁ347§§\7ﬁ+1 3458%73;7730 e
(ROEFBE=ER2HE) S

AHERAL R N B2 S Bl e BB R
ENBTRNEE SR

TEIL S, ;;;

(D ~ s FASEISE « $hE ~ S
B FREERS

T EE A o

MEEEEE  MEEEREY IR
mEnEFm pRE

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG C ('KPMG f, . . . . . ..
aSwiss entity. Allrights reserved . e




- EEHRTHE

BT

R B ARAWERE | 2BIRT SFEERRERT 5
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SEREE BEIRTT  JKEEIRBERTT « 2EV/EERIT
REEES SECHEIRT  TABERT » PRIEHEHFER
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SR m D17 EUEERT
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BEEEE RIT

P
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INSTE35 4 o

e (amREE) BETRUIATME INSRERELZER

B BINKREE 2588 (endorsement) AT B/ THEKREZESF
(MIC permit) MREED > BEASTLREAS  FRERUATRREE
(EREIZRE o

IRE BHAR o

m SNEIA BT AT AR TR SIS

N - 100% SNEHIRAH
Qiﬁ‘ - BERH o

- HNEATIZDAT

m REASATHEB SNERT 0 TR AR o SRR

B (2017 EMEAEE) (the Myanmar Companies Law,

2017) KRR AB 2 REEARZE - BikBEaREE

AFEEM DICA) R - MBS EBRATZRTE

AT GEBANZRUAABRFREABEZAE

M BERE MRS AR T T RN SEEAEE o SRR

m (kiE ETSEBEHTTME) B 57 2iRE > RE
BB AT HE AR > T SR

i - EEHE (Free Zone) MiUises » HBEB 75% F
HAE® MO BHERSEARES 75 B2 o S

- ETEHBNSEZFM1TE (supporting Free Zone EEEES

Activity) BYBUIER » HABESK 80% BHO > BEX
FERRES S0 85 ¢ S

- REREREHEE BN MEERSE 2

EREBEAEEA 50 =TT © N

- FEHREBSENBEEREZEET L 0 AREEARES RN
1,000 &X7T © o
mEnEFm Rl

©2020 KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG
a Swiss entity. All rights reserved

G (KPMG ),




- EEZ

~~~~~~ - 1£52BI& (Promotion Zone) NRLEX LARFEE » HE

R REBARZEA 30 BT °
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s FE% > AREEAREES 500 B=7T °

SR - EEEEARERYIER - BB RS
o 18 REEBEAZEA 200 BFETT ©
R B ANERATES VS 1 2885 » BFAEBB 50 A o

U REAR W ARSTAREELES 1 SRE GEARZ LR
S m RETOIFRE T AT ES
S m MABRATEEZ VA 1 SES

SRR B AREETARERE VS I ZES (HPES 1 2AEA

""" )
R B AEEVEBREI1RESAEEEAERR  ZEEEES

oo AMEMEXARER  WAlLERE 12 BEEIRNEAIE

S BEZ) 183 ROER o

""" B Rk (ABREZE) MELNBEEZEFRIN  INERHE

SE £ 100% B «
S R EREATSMASE  BE (ETEEEREE)

»»»»»» mREIhEE (Myanmar Investment Rule) 25 2 & 22 {% > R &40 G

o kRAgsk AREREETCELEPHERNEREFTRIH =S

SN 20% ©

R B NEANESBEREZERBERES 35% @ R o5 S MEE

SR AT EIBIB 35% AINEAT ©
o RREE ZER RRR
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L AEEEARGESRINEREEZRE—RIE 2016 £ 10 5 18 DA
o mEERAM (e EE) (Myanmar Investment Law, MIL) » 2017 4 4
cos B BEERMETHRIENE o

L RFFEE

L NEARESER B (EEREE) 41 EREZSIREEEKE 42
L RRBZREREERSN 0 A ERREASHITE  BERIUE MIC 1R
L EREEE - B (EEREF) £36 15 BEERNESTIRTIERS
L BEIBYERMT

L m HERARMES EEXNREED

M RRESTECREIES | BHRBB 1 E5ET

o W EBBRAMH B A BT E AT E Y IER

U m EREA TR EENREES

U m B E RS SRR TR AR

U B mEREBARERE07E6H28HEH MEREEEE
S (MIC) BB EEREERERELTIER

U m BEREARRRE - TENERESR

L m BRER - RRERCBEREE

SEEEEN = Carm

oo om BREOLE

o m BB

S mpn

o W ORBRE

o m BEE
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% BiEAeE S ERETIRINEONESR ©
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) F;.Z miﬁaﬁ& ZESREFAFLLE » FFTRESERHTEITER

MMEEBERRS 2018 £ 7 A 26 HEMIBHNIE 3/2018 » AEH AFFINEA B K4l
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